



www.stefaniatomasello.com
mail@stefaniatomasello.com
+39 375 5044612



STEFANIA TOMASELLO

ABOUT

Passionate and creative freelance **Visual Designer** with over 12 years work experience in branding, editorial and digital design // Sophisticated sense of aesthetics, strong understanding of typography, fine eye for composition // Always eager to learn new skills, collaborate with other designers, explore new challenges // Regardless of the media, creating impactful and engaging designs that communicate the core message and vision of the project // Currently based in Italy.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Suburbia
Freelance Senior Designer LONDON, September 2010 - ongoing

Studio Martin Sebald
Consultant Art Director BERLIN, March 2012 - ongoing

Cla-se
Graphic Designer BARCELONA, May - December 2010

Suburbia
Full Time Graphic Designer LONDON, September 2008 - November 2009

EDUCATION

University of the Arts London
BA (Hons) Graphic Design: First Honours Degree
2006-2008

Politecnico di Milano
Degree in Visual Communication Design, mark 110/110
2003-2006

SKILLS

Adobe CC - InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat, Dimension



Figma, Sketch, Microsoft Office



GRAPHIC DESIGN // LOGO DESIGN // USER EXPERIENCE // BRANDING & CORPORATE IDENTITY // TYPOGRAPHY // LETTERING // CREATIVE CONCEPT // ILLUSTRATION // BOOK & MAGAZINE DESIGN // WEB DESIGN // PACKAGING

LANGUAGES

Italian

English

French, Spanish, German